# Antony Peter Jenkins CBE

## Current positions.

#### Founder, Chair and CEO, 10x Future Technologies Ltd - 2016 - Present

Founder and Executive Chair of 10x Future Technologies Ltd, a company that promises to redefine how banks operate and engage with customers.

#### Chair, Currencies Direct - 2016 - Present

Founded in 1996, Currencies Direct, which is authorised by the Financial Conduct Authority, was the first non-bank foreign exchange payments specialists in the UK with offices in France, Spain, Portugal, India, South African and the US and over 500 employees.

#### **External Member PRC 2021- Present**

#### Past positions

Board member: Visa Europe, Absa Group, Barclays Group, Blockchain.com, Fannie Mae. Chair: Business in the Community, Institute for Apprenticeships and Technical Education, Equaled.

Member Fannie Mae Digital Advisory Council, Member of European Securities and Markets Authority's Financial Innovation Standing Committee

#### **Executive experience**

## Chief Executive Officer, Barclays Plc - 2012 - 2015

Assumed the bank's leadership during the reputational disaster of the LIBOR crisis in 2012. The bank had lost the trust of society, regulators, politicians and the media. Shareholders were unhappy and colleagues were disaffected. Widely credited for defining and executing the strategies that drove the bank's turnaround:

Led cultural transformation in the sector and dramatically improved the bank's ethical business standards and reputation. Created a core set of values: Respect, Integrity, Service Excellence, Stewardship.

The Barclays Global Reputation Tracker showed an improvement of 12pp to 65% in favorability and a reduction of 8pp in unfavourability between the spring of 2013 and spring of 2015.

Restructured the investment bank and exiting controversial lines of business such as Structured Capital Markets.

Improved the capital position of the bank from 7.7% to over 11% and leverage from 2.1% to over 4% at the mid-year 2015. Reduced costs from  $\pounds$ 18.5bn in 2012 to  $\pounds$ 16.9bn in 2014.

Increased statutory profit before tax by 25% to £3,114m in H1 2015.

## Chief Executive Officer, Retail and Business Banking - 2009 - 2012

Responsible for all retail banking, cards and SME banking in UK, US, Europe and Africa, accounting for over 60% of Group profits in 2011, 51m customers and 70000 colleagues in over 20 countries.

## Chief Executive Officer, Barclaycard - 2006 - 2009

Turned around significant profit declines (from approximately £850m PBT in 2004 to £382M in 2006). This was successfully achieved with PBT in 2009 of £761m.

## Citigroup 1989-2005.

Various senior management positions including EVP of Citicards, CEO eConsumer, CEO c2it and ED of North America Cash Management.

## Barclays 1983-1989

Various junior and middle management positions

## Education

Oxford University 1982 MA Philosophy, Politics and Economics Cranfield Institute of Technology 1988 MBA Associate of the Chartered Institute of Marketing 1988 Associate of the Chartered Institute of Bankers 1996.

## **US Green Card Holder**

Awarded honorary doctorates from Cranfield University, University of East London and Manchester Metropolitan University.